
1

Janelle, Alice

From: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:15 AM
To: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:14-cv-01523-RCL STEELE, ET AL. v. UNITED STATES  OF AMERICA 

Notice of Error

CAUTION:EXTERNAL 

 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Columbia 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 7/12/2022 at 9:14 AM and filed on 7/12/2022  
Case Name:  STEELE, ET AL. v. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Case Number: 1:14-cv-01523-RCL  

Filer:  

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 07/10/2017 
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
NOTICE OF ERROR regarding [208] Proposed MOTION for Order Proposed order relating to 
Doc. 206 motion. DE# [208] has been terminated/added to DE# [206] as proposed order.(zjf)  

 
1:14-cv-01523-RCL Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Nathan David Finch     nfinch@motleyrice.com, adavis@motleyrice.com, esmith@motleyrice.com 
 
Joseph A. Sergi     joseph.a.sergi@usdoj.gov, Southern.Taxcivil@usdoj.gov 
 
Christopher S. Rizek     crizek@capdale.com 
 
Elizabeth S. Smith     esmith@motleyrice.com 
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Deepak Gupta     deepak@guptawessler.com, abigail@guptawessler.com, hilda@guptawessler.com, 
jared@guptawessler.com, jon@guptawessler.com, matt@guptawessler.com, neil@guptawessler.com, 
sara@guptawessler.com 
 
Joseph E. Hunsader     joseph.e.hunsader@usdoj.gov, eastern.taxcivil@usdoj.gov 
 
Christopher James Williamson     christopher.j.williamson@usdoj.gov, Eastern.Taxcivil@usdoj.gov 
 
Stephen J. McBrady     smcbrady@crowell.com, lgorton@crowell.com, steve-mcbrady-
0680@ecf.pacerpro.com 
 
Allen Buckley     ab@allenbuckleylaw.com 
 
Stephanie Ann Sasarak     stephanie.a.sasarak@usdoj.gov, eastern.taxcivil@usdoj.gov 
 
William H. Narwold     bnarwold@motleyrice.com, ajanelle@motleyrice.com, moliver@motleyrice.com, 
vlepine@motleyrice.com, wtinkler@motleyrice.com 
 
Meghan S.B. Oliver     moliver@motleyrice.com, cloper@motleyrice.com 
 
Vassiliki Eliza Economides     vassiliki.e.economides@usdoj.gov, Eastern.Taxcivil@usdoj.gov 
 
Emily Katherine Miller     emily.k.miller@usdoj.gov, Thomas.P.Cole@usdoj.gov, eastern.taxcivil@usdoj.gov 
 
Benton Thomas Morton     benton.t.morton@usdoj.gov 
 
Charlotte Eleanor Loper     cloper@motleyrice.com 
 
Ebony Bobbitt     ebobbitt@motleyrice.com 
 
1:14-cv-01523-RCL Notice will be delivered by other means to::  

 


